
From: 

To: GCC Wildfire; systemdispatch; Elec Ops TO Grid Ops GCC North; Elec Ops TO Grid Ops GCC 
Central; Elec Ops To Grid Ops GCC South 

Sent: 7/14/2021 1:51:18 AM 
Subject: Elevated Fire Potential Index for 07/14/21 

CONFIDENTIAL TRANSMISSION INFORMATION - DO NOT SHARE WITH PG&E ENERGY SUPPLY 
EMPLOYEES AND DO NOT FORWARD 

Elevated Fire Potential Index for 07/14/21 

R4: (54) 
175, 177, 241,243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 248, 249, 250, 255, 262, 280, 282,285, 290, 293, 300, 305, 320, 330, 
335, 340, 345, 348, 350, 360, 370, 385, 400, 420, 424, 428, 430, 438, 440, 448, 450, 490, 497, 525, 535, 540, 
545, 560, 565, 570, 575, 580, 585, 588, 590, 651 

R5: (4) 
411,427, 445, 495 

RS+: (0) 
None 

Total lines per voltage level to be tested in accordance with TD-1464P-01 : 
115kV Lines: 93 
70kV Lines: 28 
60kV Lines: 100 

Additionally, auto-reclosing will be disabled on (79) 230kV lines in these areas if they experience a 
momentary interruption. 

North State 
Area 241 : 
DELTA-MTN GATE JCT 60kV line 

KESWICK-TRINITY 60kV line 

CRAG VIEW-CASCADE 115kV line 

TRINITY-COTTONWOOD 115kV line 

Area 244: 
CLOVER CREEK 60kV tap 

KILARC-CEDAR CREEK 60kV line 

KILARC-DESCHUTES 60kV line 

VOLTA-DESCHUTES 60kV line 

VOLTA-SOUTH 60kV line 

BLACK 230kV tap 

CARBERRY SW STA-ROUND MTN 230kV line 

COVE ROAD 230kV tap 
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PIT #1-GOTTONWOOD 230kV line 

PIT #3-CAR BER RY SW STA 230kV line 

PIT #3-PIT #1-230kV line 

PIT ~ 230kV tap 

PIT #5-ROUND MTN #t-230kV line 

PIT #5-ROUND MTN #2-230kV line 

PIT~ JCT-ROUND MTN 230kV line 

PIT #6 230kV tap 

PIT#7 230kV tap 

ROUND MTN-COTTONWOOD #2,230kV line 

ROUND MTN-COTTQNWOOD #3~230kV line 

ELK 60kV CREEK tap 

BRIDGEVILLE-COTTONWOOD 1!5kV line 

CASCADE-BENTON-DESCH UTES 60kV line 

COLEMA N,COTTONVVOO D 60kV line 

COLEMAN,RED BLUFF 60kV line 

COLEMAN.SOUTH 60kV line 

COTTONWOOD #1,60kV line 

COTTONWOOD #2.60kV line 

COTTONWOOD-BENTON #1.60kV line 

COTTQNVVOOD-BENT©N #2~60kV line 

COTTONWOOD-RED BLUFF 60kV line 

D ELTA-MTN GATE JCT 60kV line 

ELK CREEK 60kV tap 

KESWI CK-CASCADE 60kV line 

KESWICK,TRIN!TY 60kV !ine 

KILARC~DESCHUTES 60kV line 

KI LARC-V©LTA TI E 60kV line 

MTN GATE JCT-CASCADE 60kV line 

MTN GATE 60kV tap 

VOLTA-DESCHUTES 60kV line 

Wl NTU 60kV tap 

BRIDGEVILLE-COTTONWOOD t15kV line 

CASCADE-COTTONVVOOD 115kV line 

COTTONWOOD-PANORAMA 115kV line 

C RAG VIEW-CASCADE 115kV line 

JESSUP 115kV tap 

TRI NITY-C©TTONWOOD t 15kV li ne 
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PIT #1-GOTTONWOOD 230kV line 

ROUND MTN-COTTONWOOD #2,230kV line 

ROUND MTN-COTTQNWOOD #3,230kV line 

COTTONVVOOD-DELEVAN #1,230kV line 

COTTONWOOD-DELEVAN #2-230kV line 

COTTONWOOD-GLENN 230kV line 

COTTONWOOD-L©GAN CREEK 230kV line 

COLEMAN HATCHERY 60kV tap 

Area 247: 
COLEMAN~SOUTH 60kV line 

KILARC~CEDAR CREEK 60kV line 

KILARC-DESCHUTES 60kV line 

VOLTA-DESCHUTES 60kV line 

VOLTA-SOUTH 60kV line 

PIT #1,COTTONWOOD 230kV line 

ROU N D MTN-COTTONWOOD #2,230kV line 

ROUND MTN.COTTONWOOD #3,230kV line 

Area 248: 
CARIBOU-PALERMO 115kV line 

GRIZZLY 115kV tap 

GRIZZLY t15kV tap (SVP) 

BUCKS CREEK, ROCK CREEK, CRESTA 230kV line 

CARIBOU-TABLE MTN 230kV line 

CRESTA-RIO OSO 230kV line 

ROCK CREEK, POE 230kV line 

HAT CREEK #1-WESTWOOD 60kV line 

HAT CREEK #1-PIT #1.60kV line 

PIT #1~HAT CREEK #2,BURN EY 60kV line 

PIT #1-MCARTH U R 60kV line 

CARBERRY SW STA.ROUND MTN 230kV line 

PIT #I-COTTQNVVOQD 230kV line 

PIT #3-CARBERRY SW STA 230kV line 

PIT #3,PIT #1~230kV line 

MALACHA 230kV tap 

SPI (BURNEY)230kV tap 

BU RN EY 60kV tap 

BURNEY FOREST PRODUCTS 230kV tap 

Area 250: 

HAT CREEK #t’WESTWOOD 60kV line 
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Area 262: 
HAT CREEK #1’WESTVVOQD 60kV line 

Area 280: 
C ENTERVlLLE~TABLE MTN 60kV line 

CENTERVILLE,TABLE MTN-OROVILLE 60kV line 

C O LGAT E~ PAL ERM O 60 kV l i n e 

DESABLA,CENTERVILLE 60kV line 

FORKS OF THE BUTTE 60kV tap 

ORO FINO 60kV tap 

PALERMO-OROVlLLE #1-60kV line 

PALERMO-QROVlLLE #2,60kV line 

CARIBOU-PALERMO 115kV line 

PALERMO-N ICOLAUS t15kV line 

PALERMO-PEASE 115kV line 

PALERMO-WYANDOTTE t15kV line 

PALERMO-BOGUE tt5kV line 

PA RA DI S E-BUTTE t 15kV line 

PARADISE,TABLE MTN t15kV line 

W©ODLEAF-PALERMO 115kV line 

CARIBOU-TABLE MTN 230kV line 

CRESTA-RIO OSO 230kV line 

PALERMO-COLGATE 230kV line 

POE, RIO OSO 230kV line 

ROCK CREEK-POE 230kV line 

TABLE MTN-PALERMO 230kV line 

TABLE MTN~RIO QSO 230kV line 

OROVI LLE-TABLE M OU NTAI N 230kV line (CDWR) 
OROVI LLE-TH ERMALIT©"TA BLE MOU NTAIN #1-230kV line 
(CDWR) 
OROVILLE~THERMALITO,TABLE MOUNTAIN #3~230kV line 
(CDWR) 

COLGATE~CHALLENGE 60kV line 

FORBESTOWN t15kV tap 

~ NA KA t 15kV tap 

SLY CREEK 115kV tap 

WOODLEAF-PALERMO 115kV line 

Area 285: 
CARl BOU #2,60kV line 

CARl BOU-PLUMAS J CT 60kV line 

CARIBOU-WESTWOOD 60kV line 

PLUMAS-SIERRA 60kV tap 
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CARIBOU-PALERMO 115kV line 

BUTT VALLEY-CARIBOU 115kV line 

GRIZZLY !15kV tap 

CARIBOU-TABLE MTN 230kV line 

ROC K CREEK, POE 230kV line 

BELDEN 230kV tap 

SI ERRA PAC IN D (QU I NCY) 60kV tap 

Area 290: 
CARIBOU-WESTWOOD 60kV line 

HAMILTON BRANCH-CHESTER 60kV line 

HAT CREEK #1’WESTWOOD 60kV line 

COLLINS PINE 60kV tap 

BUTT VALLEY-CARIBOU 115kV line 

Area 300: 
BEALE AFB (WAPA)#1,60kV tap 

BEALE AFB (WAPA) #2-60kV tap 

C O LGAT E.SMA RTV! L LE #1-60 kV lin e 

COLGATE~SMARTVILLE #2,60kV line 

NARROWS #1-60kV tap 

NARROWS #2.60kV tap 

SMARTVILLE 60kV tap 

SMARTVILLE-CAM P FAR WEST 60kV line 

SMARTVILLE-MARYSVI LLE 60kV line 

SMARTVILLE-NICOLAUS #l-60kV line 

SMARTVILLE-N!COLAUS #2-60kV line 

COLGATE~RIO OSO 230kV line 

PALERMO-COLGATE 230kV line 

Area 330: 
COLGATE PH-COLGATE SW STA 60kV line (YCVVA 
CONTROLLED) 

COLGATE-ALLEGHANY 60kV line 

COLGATE~CHALLENGE 60kV line 

COLGATE,GRASS VALLEY 60kV line 

COLGATE-PALERMO 60kV line 

COLGATE~SMARTVI LLE #l,60kV line 

COLGATE,SMARTVlLLE #2-60kV line 

PALERMO-COLGATE 230kV line 

COLGATE~RIO OSO 230kV line 

Area 350: 
COLGATE-ALLEGHAN¥ 60kV line 
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Noah Bay Sierra 
Area 175: 
CLEAR LAKE~HOPLAI‘4D 60kV line 

CLEAR LAKE’KONOCTI 60kV line 

FU LTON,CA LISTOGA 60kV li ne 

HARTLEY-CLEAR~KE 60kV line 

KONOCTI-EAGLE ROCK 60kV line 

KONOCTI-MIDDLETOWN 60kV line 

M EN DOCINO-HARTLEY 60kV line 

FULTON~PU EBLO 115kV line 

GEYSERS #11,EAGLE ROCK 115kV line 

G EYSERS #3-C LOVER DALE 115kV line 

GEYSERS #3-EAGLE ROCK 115kV !ine 

GEYSERS #5~GEYSERS #3 tl 5kV line 

G EYSERS #7-EAG LE ROCK t 15kV line 

LOWER LAKE, HOM ESTAKE 115kV line 

CQRTI NA-M EN DOCI NO #1-115kV line 

EAGLE ROCK-CORTI l‘,lA t15kV line 

EAGLE ROCK- F ULTON.SlLVERADO 115kV line 

EAGLE RQC K, REDBU D 115kV line 

MENDQCINQ-REDBUD !15kV line 

Sl LVERADO, FU LTON JCT t15kV line 

GEYSERS #12-FULTON 230kV line 

GEYSERS #!7-FULTON 230kV line 

G EYS E R S #9~ ~ K EVI L LE 230kV line 

GEYSERS #t3-230kV tap 

G EYSERS #16.230kV tap 

GEYSERS #t8-230kV tap 

GEYSERS #20-230kV tap 

SANTA FE GEOTHERMAL 230kV tap 

BOTTLE ROCK 230kV tap (D,WR~) 

Area 1 
C©RTINA~M EI’.]DQCI NQ #1~ 115kV line 

EAGLE ROCK, CORTINA 115kV line 

FULTON JCTzVACA t 15kV line 

F U LTON-PU EBLO t15kV line 

MAD ISON-VACA t15kV line 

MONTICELLO PH 115kV tap 

SILVERADO, FULTON JOT t15kV line 

VACA,SUISUN !15kV line 
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VACA.SUISUN-JAMESON 115kV line 

VACA-VACAVILLE-CORDELIA 115kV line 

VACA,VACAVILLE~JAMESQN-NORTH TOWER 115kV line 

C©RTINA~VACA 230kV line 

D ELEVA N,VACA #1,230kV line 

D EL EVA N,VACA #2,230kV line 

D ELEVA NWACA #3,230kV line 

TULUCAY-VACA 230kV line 

VACA.BAHIA 230kV line 

VACA-LAKEVI LLE #1.230kV line 

VACA,PARKWAY 230kV line 

Area 300: 
HALSEY-PLACER 60kV line 

PLACER-DEL MAR :60kV line 

BELL, PLACER 115kV line 

DRUM-HIGGINS 115kV line 

D RUM,RI© ©SO #1-115kV line 

D RUM’RIO OSO #2-1t5kV line 

FLI NT 115kV tap 

HIGGINS, BELL 115kV line 

MTN QUARRIES 60kV tap 

PLACER-GOLD HI LL #1-115kV line 

PLACER~GOLD HILL #2~ 115kV line 

AUBURN 60kV tap 

Area 305: 
GOLD HILL #1.60kV line 

M ISSOURI FLAT-GOLD HI LL#t-t15kV line 

MISSOUR! FLAT’GOLD HILL#2.115kV line 

MIDDLE FORK, GOLD HILL 230kV line 

Area 330: 
CAPE HORN 60kV tap 

D EER CREEK, DR UM 60kV line 

D RUM,GRASS: VALLEY-WEIMAR 60kV line 

MIDDLE FORK #1-60kV line 

OXBOW 60kV tap 

ROLLINS 60kV tap 

WEIMAR #t-60kV line 

WEIMAR-HALSEY 60kV line 

BRUNSWIC K #t. 115kV tap 

BRUNSWICK #2~115kV tap 
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DRUM.HIGGINS 115kV line 

D RUM-R IO OSO #t -t 15kV line 

D RUM’RIO OSQ #2-115kV line 

DUTCH FLAT #2~115kV tap 

M IDDLE FORK, GOLD HI LL 230kV line 

Area 335: 

F R EN C H M EA DOWS~M I DDLE FQ R K 60kV line 

APPLE HILL #1-115kV tap 

APPLE H ILL #2,1!5kV tap 

EL DORADO-MISSQU R I FLAT #1-115kV line 

EL DORADQ~MISSOU RI FLAT #2,1i5kV line 

MIDDLE FORK #1-60kV line 

MIDDLE FORK-GOLD HILL 230kV line 

Area 340: 
MIDDLE FORK~GOLD HILL 230kV line 

APPLE HILL #1-1 !5kV tap 

APPLE HILL #2.1t5kV tap 

DRUM-GRASS VALLEY-WEIMAR 60kV line 

EL DORADO-MISSOU RI FLAT #1-115kV line 

EL DORA DO-MISSOU R I FLAT #2-115kV line 

GOLD HILL #l-60kV line 

HALSEY-PLACER 60kV line 

HIGGINS~BELL 115kV line 

M ISSOURI FLAT’GOLD HI LL#1-115kV line 

MISSOURI FLAT, GOLD HILL#2-i15kV line 

MTN QUARRIES 60kV tap 

WEI MAR #1.60kV line 

WEIMAR-HALSEY 60kV line 

Area 350: 
DEER CREEK-DRUM 60kV line 

DRUM.GRASS VALLEY-WEIMAR 60kV line 

DRUM,SPAULDING 60kV line 

FRENCH MEADOWS-MIDDLE FORK 60kV line 

SPAU LDING #3~SPAULDING #1~60kV line 

SPAULDING-SUMMIT 60kV line 

D RUM PH #2~1 ! 5kV ta p 

DRUM~HIGGINS 115kV line 

D RUM-RIO OSO #1-115kV line 

D RUM,RI© ©SO #2-115kV line 

D RUM,SUMMIT #1~115kV line 
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DRUM-SUMMIT #2-115kV line 

Bay Area Metro 
Area 540: 
NORTHDU BLI N ~V! N EYARD 230 kV line 

LAS POSITAS.NEWARK 230kV line 

South Coast 
Area 495: 
TEMPLETON.GATES 230kV line 

CALl FO R N IA F LATS SW STA-GATES 230kV line 

Area 497: 
CALIFORNIA FLATS SW STA.GATES 230kV line 

MORRO BA?f’-CALI FORNIA FLATS SW STA 230kV line 

TEMPLETON-GATES 230kV line 

Area 525: 
COBU R N- MS AG U I MS SW STA 230 kV li ne 

C RAZY HORSE CANYON,SALINAS-SOLEDAD #1-t 15kV line 

C RAZY H O R S E CA N YON-SALINAS-SO LE DA D #2~ t 15 kV l i n e 

MOSS LAN DI NG-COBU RN 230kV line 

MOSS LANDI NG.LAS AGUI LAS SW STA 230kV line 

Area 535: 

LOS ESTERQS-METCALF 230kV line 

Area 545: 
COBUR N- LAS AG UI ~S SW STA 230kV line 

MOSS LANDI NG-LAS AGUI LAS SW STA 230kV line 

Area 560: 
LAU RELES-OTTER 60kV line 

Area 565: 
JOLON 60kV tap 

Area 570: 
JOL©N 60kV tap 

Area 575: 
ATASCADERO-SAN LUIS OBISPO 70kV line 

ATASCADERO-CAYUCOS 70kV line 

MORRO BA?~"-CALI FORNIA FLATS SW STA 230kV line 

MORRO BAY-TEMPLETQN 230kV line 

TEMPLETON~ATASCADERO 70kV line 

Area 580: 
COALINGA #1-SAN MIGUEL 70kV line 

MORRO BAY-CALl FORNIA FLATS SW STA 230kV line 
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TEMPLETON.GATES 230kV line 

Area 585: 
SISQUOC~GAREY 115kV line 

Area 590: 
MORRO BAY-SO~R SW STA #1-230kV line 

MORRO BAY-SOLAR SW STA #2,230kV line 

Central Valley 
Area 305: 
BUENA VISTA BI©MASS PO~R 60kV tap 

C~Y-MARTEL 60kV line 

ION E 60kV tap 

PARDEE #1-60kV tap 

PARDEE #2-60kV tap 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-CLAY 60kV line 

Area 320:: 
N EW HOGAN 60kV tap 

PARDEE #1-60kV tap 

VALLEY SPRI NGS #1-60kV line 

VALLEY SPRINGS #2.60kV line 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-CALAVERAS CEMENT 60kV line 

VALLEY SPRI NGS.CLAY 60kV line 

BELL©TA-RIVERBANK-MELONES SW STA 115kV line 

C HINESE CAMP (U LTRA POWER) 115kV tap 

COTTLE-M ELON ES 230kV line 

ELECTRA-BELLOTA 230kV line 

FROGTOWN #1~t 15kV tap 

F R©GTOWN #2~ t 15kV tap 

M ELONES,CURTIS 1t5kV line 

MELONES-RACETRACK t 15kV line 

M ELONES.WI LSON 230kV line 

TIGER CREEK,VALLEY SPRINGS 230kV line 

PEORIA 115kV tap 

RACETRACK 115kV tap 

STANISLAUS, MANTECA #2,1i 5kV line 

STAN I SLAUS, M ELON ES SW STA’MANTECA #1~ 115kV line 
STANIS~US-MELONES SW STA.RIVERBANK JCT SW STA 
115kV line 

TU LLOCH 115kV tap 

VALLEY SPRINGS-BELLOTA 230kV line 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-MARTELL #1-60kV line 
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WEST POINT-VALLEY SPRI NGS 60kV line 

Area 335: 
KM GREEN 115kV tap 

SALT SPRI N GS~TIGER CREEK 115kV line 

TIGER GREEK-ELECTRA 230kV line 

TIGER C R EEK.VALLEY SPRI N GS 230kV !ine 

Area 340: 
CLAY-MARTEL 60kV line 

ELECTRA-BELLOTA 230kV line 

PI NE GROVE 60kV tap 

TIGER CREEK~ELECTRA 230kV line 

TIG ER C R EEK,VALLEY S PRIN GS 230kV line 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-MARTELL #1-60kV line 

WEST POINT-VALLEY SPRINGS 60kV line 

AMFOR 60kV tap 

Area 345: 
PARDEE #1.60kV tap 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-CLAY 60kV line 

VALLEY SPRI NGS-MARTELL #1-60kV line 

WEST POINT-VALLEY SPRI NGS 60kV line 

STANIS~US-MANTECA #2,115kV line 

STANI SLA US, MELON ES: SW STA~MANTECA #1-1i 5kV line 
STANI SLAUS~M ELONES SW STA, RIVER BANK JCT SW STA 
115kV line 

TIGER CREEK-ELECTRA 230kV line 

TIGER C R EEK.VALLEY SPRI N GS 230kV !ine 

ELECTRA.BELLOTA 230kV line 

Area 348: 
MI’WUK-CURTIS 115kV line 

DON N E LLS- M I’WUK 115kV lin e 

FIBREBOARD STANDARD 1!5kV tap 

M ELO N ES-CU RTIS 115kV lin e 

M ELON ES, RACETRAC K t t 5kV line 

RACETRACK 115kV tap 

Area 360: 
BEARDSLEY 115kV tap 

KM GREEN 115kV tap 

SALT SPRINGS,TIGER CREEK 115kV line 

Area 370: 
BEARDSLEY 115kV tap 

DON N E LLS- M I’WUK 115kV lin e 
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SANDBAR 115kV tap 

SPRING GAP 115kV tap 

Area 400: 
MCSWAIN 70kV tap 

M ERCED FALLS-EXCHEQU ER 70kV line 

Area 420: 
BRICEBURG JCT-MARIPOSA 70kV tap 

EXCHEQUER,MARIPOSA 70kV line 

EXCHEQUER,IND!AN FLAT 70kV line 

INDIAN FLAT-YOSEMITE 70kV line 

Area 424: 

C HOWCH ILLA, KERCKHOFF #2-115kV li ne 

OA KH U RST t 15kV tap 

CHOWCHILLA~KERCKHOFF #2~t15kV line 

Area 490: 
DINOSAUR POINT 70kV tap 

LOS BANOS, PACHECO 70kV line 

Area 540: 
TES~.SALADO #1.115kV line 

TESLA.,SALADO,MANTECA 115kV line 

QU! NTQ SW STA,WESTLEY 230kV line 

TESLA~N EVVAR K #1~230kV line 

TESL&-N EWAR K #2-230kV line 

TESLA,RA\.iENSWOOD 230kV line 

South Valley 
Area 411 ’ 

TU LE-SPRINGVI LLE 70kV line (SC E) 

Area 424: 
AUBERRY 70kV tap 

H ELMS-GREGG #1-230kV line 

H ELMS-GREGG #2.230kV line 

KERCKHOFF-CLOVIS,SANGER #1-115kV line 

KERCKH©FF’CLOVIS~SANGER #2,115kV line 

WISHON-COPPERMINE 70kV line 

WISHON-SAN JOAQUIN #3,70kV line 

YANKE (NORTH FORK)70kV tap (IDLE) 

Area 427: 
WISHON-COPPERMIN E 70kV line 

WISHON-SAN JOAQUIN #3,70kV !ine 
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KERCKHOFF,CLOVIS4SANGER #1.115kV line 

KERCKHOFF-CLOVIS,SANGER #2.-115kV line 

KERCKH©FF #1-KERC KHOFF #2-115kV line 

H~S-WOODCH UCK 70kV line 

BA LCH,SA NGER t15kV line 

KI NGS R IVER~SANGER,REEDLEY 115kV line 

BA LCH-MCCALL 230kV li n e 

H AAS, M CCA LL 230kV li n e 

H ELMS-GREGG #1-230kV line 

H ELMS~GREGG #2~230kV line 

Area 430: 
COPPERMIN E’TIVY VALLEY 70kV line 

D U NLAP 70kV tap 

BALCH-SANGER 115kV line 

KI NGS RIVER-SANGER-REEDLEY 115kV line 

BALCH,MCCALL 230kV line 

H AAS-MC CA LL 230 kV l i n e 

PINE FLAT PH 230kV tap (CDWR) 

Area 438: 
TULE-SPRINGVlLLE 70kV line (SOE) 

VEDDER 70kV tap 

TULE-SPRINGVILLE 70kV line (SCE) 

D U NLAP 70kV tap 

ARCO-CHO~ME 70kV line 

ARCO-POLONIO PASS PP 70kV line 

COALI NGA #1-SAN M IGUEL 70kV line 

Area 497: 
COALI NGA #1~SAN MIGUEL 70kV line 

Area 590: 
TEMBLOR-SAN LUIS ©B/SPO i15kV line 

TAFT-CUYAMA #t-70kV line 

TAFT-CUYAMA #2-70kV line 

CASTAIC 70kV tap 

GRAPEVINE 70kV tap 

TEJQN-LEBEC 70kV line 
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